Sunnica Energy Farm

To:
Subject: 20220516_MOD_Comments_EN010106_SunnicaEnergyFarm_Timing_of_the_PreliminaryMeeting
Date: 16 May 2022 16:10:04

Attachments: -

DIO re: 10045366

Unique Reference: 20031369

Application by Sunnica Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Sunnica
Energy Farm

Planning Act 2008 (as amended)

Request by the Applicant in Respect of the Timing of the Preliminary Meeting / Examination

Good afternoon

With reference to this consultation, | can confirm the MOD have no comments/concerns
regarding the points below:

1. The Applicant’s proposed timetable to consult further on amendments intended to form
the formal Change Request to be made to the ExA

2. The issue of whether the Preliminary Meeting should be delayed until mid-July 2021

Kindest regards
Debbie

Debbie Baker

Safeguarding Manager
Estates — Safeguarding

Defence
Infrastructure
Organisation

St George’s House| Defence Infrastructure Organisation Head Office |
DMS Whittington | Lichfield | Staffordshire | WS14 9PY

Due to COVID-19 | am working from home until further notice.

In line with the latest guidance, | am working offline where possible to ease the pressure on the IT
network. Therefore | will only check emails and Skype periodically which will mean that | might not
respond as promptly as usual.




From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 May 2022 15:41

To: DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory (MULTIUSER) <DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory@mod.gov.uk>
Subject: ENO10106 — Sunnica Energy Farm

Application by Sunnica Ltd for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the Sunnica
Energy Farm

Planning Act 2008 (as amended)

Request by the Applicant in Respect of the
Timing of the Preliminary Meeting / Examination

Dear Sir/Madam
Unigue Reference: 20031369

Please find below a website link (URL) to a letter from the Examining
Authority requesting comments on the specific matters that has been
published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010106-
002191

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/sunnica-
energy-farm/?ipcsection=overview

Yours faithfully

Sunnica Energy Farm Case Team



National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: sunnica@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.





